From: Lee Hinsz

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: March 19, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:
Here is information regarding correspondence for file number 0129-EX-CN-2020.

Documents which were submitted to the FCC on 2/12/2020 are marked with proper confidentiality
requirements

The only document that is confidential are those titled &quot;Description of Research Project&quot;
All documents submitted after 2/12/2020 can be removed or deleted from the submission.

Below is the information regarding part 0.459 (b) Questions.

(1) Identification of the specific information for which confidential treatment is sought;

-Information withholding details of experimental radios and any further information of said radios.

(2) Identification of the Commission proceeding in which the information was submitted or a description of
the circumstances giving rise to the submission;

-The submitted document &quot;Description of research project.pdf&quot; is desired to be held
confidential

(3) Explanation of the degree to which the information is commercial or financial, or contains a trade
secret or is privileged;

-The information of the radios are geared towards military applications, under which this project is part of
a military contract.

(4) Explanation of the degree to which the information concerns a service that is subject to competition;

-This could have an impact on Department of Defense and it's work if information of the radios were
made public.

(5) Explanation of how disclosure of the information could result in substantial competitive harm;

-This application is for testing purposes. We don't want other entities or foreign governments to know
what or how we are testing the device.

(6) Identification of any measures taken by the submitting party to prevent unauthorized disclosure;
-This project is confidential and For Official Use Only.

(7) Identification of whether the information is available to the public and the extent of any previous
disclosure of the information to third parties;

- The CTSO project is open to the public, but what phase of development, and technology implemented
for the project has not been available.



(8) Justification of the period during which the submitting party asserts that material should not be
available for public disclosure; and

- Until disclosed by Department of Defense.

(9) Any other information that the party seeking confidential treatment believes may be useful in
assessing whether its request for confidentiality should be granted.

- This is part of a military project and contract for the Close Terrain Shaping Obstacle Program.



